
DETAILS

Abstract (250 words or less):

Length of workshop:	           Full day	    Half day 

Who should attend?

What should attendees bring? (laptop, other equipment)

What are the goals for the attendees?

Anticipated equipment needs:

Limit on number of attendees: 

PRE-MEETING WORKSHOP PROPOSAL

BASIC INFO
Which meeting: 	 SBFC 	 SIMB Annual 	 CMiC

Will the workshop be held in person, virtually, or both?	 In person	 Virtual 	 Both 

If in person only, would the majority of the workshop contents easily translate to a digital showing?	 Yes 	 No

If virtual or yes to the above question, 

1) Are you willing to record the contents your workshop?	 Yes 		  No

2) Do you give permission to have that recording re-broadcasted by SIMB?	 Yes 		  No

3) Do you give permission for the workshop recording to be posted on SIMB’s YouTube channel?	 Yes 		  No

Workshop title:

Proposer: 

Presenters: 

Has the presenter agreed to present the workshop if approved?	 Yes	 No

Does the presenter require outside approval to travel?             Yes	 No

Contact emails:

WORKSHOP PROPOSALS - 2024

SIMB workshops are typically held in conjunction with and prior to the SIMB annual meeting or SIMB special conference, 
on either a Saturday or Sunday. Workshops can be held in person or be virutal.

Please state with which meeting you anticipate holding the workshop.
Symposium on Biomaterials for Fuels and Chemicals (SBFC) - Saturday, April 27, 2024 - Alexandria, VA
SIMB Annual Meeting - Sunday, August 4, 2024 - Boston, MA
CMiC - Connecting Microbiome Communities - Saturday, November 2, 2024 - San Diego, CA

DEADLINE TO SUBMIT PROPOSALS FOR 2022 WORKSHOPS IS OCTOBER 2, 2023
Noel Fong - nfong@nucelis.com
Education and Outreach Committee Chair
Society for Industrial Microbiology and Biotechnology
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